
1 

 

İHSAN DOĞRAMACI BİLKENT ÜNİVERSİTESİ 

ÖĞRENCİ İŞLERİ MÜDÜRLÜĞÜ - ÖĞRECİ GERİ BİLDİRİMLERİ 

 

BİLDİRİM.1 

 

-------- İletilen İleti -------- 

Konu:  RE: Residence Permit 

Tarih:  Mon, 16 Dec 2024 10:37:18 +0300 

Kimden:  Ozde Ocal <ozde.ocal@bilkent.edu.tr> 

Kime:  ali.joya@bilkent.edu.tr, residence@bilkent.edu.tr 

 

 

Dear Ali, 

 

Your residence permit card has expired. 

 

We have received your application for extension in August. Did you still not 

receive the new card? 

 

Best, 

 

 

Özde Öcal 

Office of International Students 

Bilkent University 

Ankara, Turkey 

|    +90 (312) 290 80 98  |    +90 (312) 266 47 87  |   www.bilkent.edu.tr 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: ali.joya@bilkent.edu.tr [mailto:ali.joya@bilkent.edu.tr] Sent: Wednesday, December 

11, 2024 11:08 AM 

To: residence@bilkent.edu.tr 

Subject: Residence Permit 

 

Respected sir/madam, 

 

I hope you are doing well. My kimlik/Identity card is attached to this email 

which I had to send before 16-12-2024. Kindly consider this. 

 

Warm regards, 

Amir Ali Joya 


